CROCKETT SCHOOLS

It is not known by the writer who taught the first school in
sekett, but evidently some schools were taught long prior to
e Civil War. Mention has already been made of a school
ight by L. E. Downes near his old home on the Southwest
ner of the pubic square, and later by Mrs. H. B. Dillingham,
jbably in the same old schoolhouse. It is not known who
ught school at that place last.

A substantial school building was erected one-half mile East
the courthouse about 1855, which was known for many years
the Crockett Academy. Some schools were taught in that
ilding, but the names of the early teachers are not known.
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